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'* ,# November 28, 1979,,

James B. Dougherty, Esquire
1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Suite 627 IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20036 TO FOIA-79-A-28

Dear Mr. Dougherty:

This is in reply to your letter dated November 15, 1979 in which you
appealed flRC's failure to provide a response to William Reynolds' initial
Freedom of Information Act request dated October 28, 1979.

Since NRC provided documents to your client on November 23, 1979, no
further action will be taken on your letter of November 15, 1979.

--Sincerely,
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h j dohn C. Carr, Acting DirectorDivision of Rules and Records
Office of Administration
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